ROBERT J. JANSSEN

6700 Alexander Bell Drive, Suite 360 · Columbia, MD 21046 · (202) 249-0215 · rob.janssen@kelsonenergy.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

➤ Energy professional with a technical background and fourteen years of experience in the electricity and natural gas industries, including power plant management, acquisition, development, and financial analysis; electricity market analysis, design and monitoring; utility rate analysis and development; and expert testimony and litigation support.

EXPERIENCE

Kelson Energy, Columbia, MD	October 2005 - Present
Senior Vice President, Kelson and President, Dogwood Energy	√ 10/08 – Present
Vice President, Kelson and President, Redbud Energy	6/07 - 9/08
Vice President, Kelson and Vice President, Redbud Energy	2/07 - 6/07
Director, Kelson and Vice President, Redbud Energy	1/06 - 2/07
Director, Kelson	10/05 - 1/06

Primary Areas of responsibility include:

- Power plant operations and maintenance
- NERC reliability standards compliance
- State and Federal regulatory and legislative affairs
- Market development and participation

Southwest Power Pool Committee Memberships on behalf of Redbud and Dogwood Energy:

- Members Committee
- Strategic Planning Committee
- Corporate Governance Committee
- Market Operations and Policy Committee

Boston Pacific Company, Inc., Washington, DC	October 1997 – September 2005
Project Director	10/01 - 9/05
Project Manager	10/98 - 10/01
Senior Consultant	10/97 - 10/98

Consulting practice focusing on three primary areas:

- Power Plant Development, Acquisition and Sale Support
- Electricity Market Analysis, Design and Monitoring
- Expert Testimony and Litigation Support

UGI Utilities, Inc., Reading, PA	July 1994 – October 1997
Commercial Engineer II	5/96 – 10/97
Industrial & Commercial Marketing Engineer I	7/94 - 5/96

Served as a technical expert and program manager for the Industrial and Commercial marketing department.

EDUCATION

University of Pennsylvania: GPA 3.39 / 4.00 1990-1994

B.S. in Mechanical Engineering with a Minor in Economics

Johns Hopkins University: GPA 4.00 / 4.00

Finance and Accounting Graduate Level Classes:

- Financial Accounting
- Managerial Finance
- Corporate Financial Theory

Schedule RJ-1

2000-2002